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January 23, 2008 
 
TO:  William Fennie 

Chair, Campus Affairs Committee 
 
FROM: Kenneth G. Holum  
  Chair, University Senate 
 
SUBJECT: Proposal for a Tobacco-Free Campus (Senate Document Number 08-09-15 
 
The Senate Executive Committee (SEC) requests that the Campus Affairs Committee 
review the attached proposal entitled “A Tobacco-Free Campus”.  This proposal was 
submitted by an interested student member of the University.  After reviewing the 
document, the SEC decided that this issue falls within the purview of the Campus Affairs 
Committee. 
 
The SEC trusts that the Campus Affairs Committee will closely analyze the merits of such a 
policy here on our campus and will take into account all those within the University 
community who would be affected.   
 
Please find attached a copy of the proposal.  We ask that you submit your report and 
recommendations to the Senate Office no later than April 6, 2009.  If you have questions or 
need assistance, please contact Reka Montfort in the Senate Office, extension 5-5804. 
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